From: Permits

To: Columbia County Building and Zoning Info
Subject: 349 SW BUTTERCUP DR LAKE CITY, FL 32024
Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 11:23:19 AM
Attachments: 20250408102349863.pdf

External Sender - From: (Permits <permit@tpcus.org>)
This message came from outside your organization.

WARNING This message has originated from an External Source. This may be a phishing email that can
result in unauthorized access. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments, or

clicking links.
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Columbia County, Florida
Building Department

135 NE Hernando Avenue
Lake City, Florida 32055
Phone: 386-758-1008

ROOFING AFFIDAVIT www. columbiacountytla.com

JOB ADDRESs: 349 Southwest Buttercup Drive Lake City, FL. 32024

| Marc Boutilier , Licensed as a|¢ Contractor,| Engineer, ODArchitect, with
License # CCC1333919

do hereby affirm that all of the information provided to obtain this

permit is true and accurate and that the sheathing, nailing, dry-in, venting and flashings at the above
referenced address will be installed in accordance with the applicable codes, Florida product approval
installation instructions and standards set forth in the most current edition of the Florida Building Code-

Residential and the Florida Building Code- Existing Building.

W P

(Affiant Signature)

STATE OF QMOO
county_(o lumloiQ

The foregoing instrument acknowledged before me by means of physical presence or [Jonline
notarization, this &> day of ‘O/le { 202G, by I( 0210 %OOJ’L u‘fﬁ/ , who Is

] personally known to or Bj/was provided the following identification (D L
Notary Public Signature' é ! l g! /!M/ (Seal)
Notary Printed Name ([j 4N U?%@%H]@lv F o Dm—lﬁ PIRAGUA

i &% Notary Public-State of Florida
Aj)té Commission # HH 429211
BAAHEE My Commission Explres
T August 03, 2027
FINAL INSPECTION & CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION: STHe

This completed form and photographs must be uploaded to your permit via online at the Application

Submission login (link) Weicome to Colunibia County Online {colimnbiacountyfla.coml,

Clearly visible in the Photographs must be the permit number or address, must include a ruler or
measuring device to confirm nail spacing and overlaps including drip edge, valley flashing and attic
venting. (Not required for additions or New Residential)
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Best Regards,



Permitting Department
Florida Premier Roofing
State License #CCC1336154
833-354-3577
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